

Russomanno, Cheryl

From: Nicholas Fagan <opra+request-41909-504a763f@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 2:09 PM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - Updates for 222 Plainfield Rd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Edison Township organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Edison Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Any new zoning permit requests, construction permit requests, zoning filings, construction permits granted, tree permits, and any documents received by the township relating to 222 Plainfield Road. "New" meaning: anything filed or received after 3/8/2023

Any and all documents, renderings, letters, email, correspondence received by the mayors office relating to 222 Plainfield Road property, also since 3/8/2023 to present.

Any emails from Mark Roshanski / American Dream Properties to/from Township staff, from 3/8/2023 to present.

Any emails from Steven Tripp to/from Township staff, from 3/8/2023 to present.

Any emails from Michael Lombardi to/from Township staff, from 3/8/2023 to present.

Any and all legal filings received by the township related to lawsuits for 222 Plainfield Road, from 3/8/2023 to present.

Yours faithfully,
Nick Fagan

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-41909-504a763f@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@EDISONNJ.ORG the wrong address for OPRA requests to Edison Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=edison_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/updates_for_222_plainfield_rd

OPRA REQUEST # 41909-504A763F

Due

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

5/3/23

Zoning
Admin.
IT
Muir 4/24/23